# Ingleby Greenhow Parish Council Parish Council meeting

# Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> November 2024 MINUTES

1	NOTICE OF MEETING
	Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule 12 paragraph 10
	(2) of local Government Act 1972
2	PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING
	In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the
	Parish Council can <b>RESOLVE</b> that the press and public are excluded from the meeting to deal
	with items of a confidential nature.
3	PRESENT
	Cllr L Smith Chair, Cllr E Martin Vice-chair, Cllr R Hudson, Cllr T Sutcliffe, M B Bowes Parish
	Clerk. The Chair welcome NYC Cllr H Moorhouse
	APOLOGIES
	Clir M Staple
4	DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
	None were received at the meeting
5	MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL
	No Members of the Public attended the meeting
6	POLICE REPORT
	No Police Officer was able to attend the meeting.
	The Parish Council had received the October report. There was one incident Arson/ Criminal
	Damage
7	TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED AND GRANTED
	To receive and comment on the planning applications and receive other planning notifications per
	planning report.
	Appendix 1
8	TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
	Cllr T Sutcliffe asked for two amendments on the minutes held on 8th October 2024. The Parish
	Council then <b>RESOLVED</b> approving the minutes.
9	CLERK REPORT Appendix 2
	To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions
10	NYC COUNCILLOR REPORT
	Listed Bridge Ingleby Greenhow
	Stone posts
	NYC Cllr H Moorhouse informed the meeting that Chris France NYMNPA Planning Director has
	spoken with Highway and the Highway Customer Communication Officer D Flowers is also
	aware about the removal of the posts.
	Cllr T Sutcliffe reported that there were yellow markings on the road so was this an indication that
	the wooden posters were going to be replaced for stone posts
11	PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	From the Clerk Report the Chair gave an update on the following:
	Speeding in Ingleby Greenhow and Old Battersby
	The Chair gave an update. We would have to prove that there is speeding in the villages by
	doing a survey and speed checks.
	The Chair agreed to go back to Tony Lewis and asked about having a 30mph sign on the
	entrance roads to the villages
	Broadacres Housing Battersby Junction -Section 106 agreement
	The Chair had contact National Park regarding Broadacres housing at Battersby Junction. They
	had conformed the correct procedures in line with the 106 agreements were followed by
	That comotined the correct procedures in the with the 100 agreements were followed by

	notification to them on the 16 <sup>th</sup> August. The chair has also been in contract with Broadacre on the
	matter.
	Parish Portal
	The Chair and the Parish Clerk attended a meeting on this in Thirsk. The system NYC is using
	will end on the 8 <sup>th</sup> December and from the 11 <sup>th</sup> December we will have to use the public one.
	Station Car Battersby Junction
	Cllr T Sutcliffe reports that the road to the car park is in a poor state and is a safety issue. To be reported to Network Rail.
	Kirby, Gt Broughton, and Ingleby Greenhow History Group
	Cllr T Sutcliffe informed the meeting that a planning application would be sent from them to
	NYMNPA on placing Information history panel on the Village Green space located to the
	Southwest of Brackenburn Ingleby Greenhow.
	Gullys Block Ingleby Greenhow
	Cllr T Sutcliffe asked for these gully to be reported again
	Salt Bins
	Cllrr T Sutcliffe asked for the alt bins to check and see if we need to order salt.
	It was <b>RESOLVED</b> none for Baysdale
12	CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT Appendix 3
	To receive correspondence and information received from the last meeting and decide upon
	necessary actions.
13	FINANCE REPORT Clerk/Responsible Officer Appendix 4
	To receive and approve items in the Accounts report.
14	Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairperson, should by reason of
	exceptional circumstances be considered as a matter of urgency.
15	DATE OF NEXT MEETING – If no urgent business come in the next meeting will be held on
	Tuesday 14 <sup>th</sup> January 2025

# INGLEBY GREENHOW PARISH COUNCILL – MEETING NOVEMBER 2024 PLANNING DECISION NOTICES AND APPLICATIONS

#### Appendix 1

PLANNING APPLICATIONS		
APPROVAL BY NYMNPA		
NYM/2024/0383	Verification checks of conditions 3,4 and 5 of	
Flat 6 Ingleby Manor Ingleby Greenhow	Listed Building consent.	
	Approved by NYM	
NYM/2024/0585	Construction of artists building	
28 Battersby Junction	Approved by NYM	
PLANNING APPICATIONS		
RECEIVED FROM NORTH YORKSHIRE		
COUNCIL		
ZB24/0183/FUL	Replace the damaged PVC film with plain steel	
Demblin Easby	sheet to part of existing domestic polytunnel.	
	The Parish Council RESOLVED objected as	
	they had concerns this could create another	
	building and no detail about which it is going	
	to be used.	
ZB24/01965/FUL	Single Storey detached Annexes to main house	
Fir Tree Farm Easby	for family use only. Located on site of former	
	outbuilding	
	Ingleby Greenhow Parish Council Resolved to object.	
	No planning statement, over development of	
	site impact on landscape	

ZB24/02140/APN	Determine if prior approval is required for the
Fir Tree Farm Easby	construction of a portable frame storage building
	The Parish Council concerns are impact and justification of the size of building and position.  Would request conditions for agriculture use in conjunction with landholding.  No planning statement

### CLERK REPORT Appendix 2

1	LB Bridge Marsh Lane Ingleby Greenhow	Reinstatement of stone sandstone post	The NYMNPA Planning Director has this in hand.	
2	IGPCC St Andrew Church	Register of footpath in Church Ground	On Going	
3	Speed limits in villages	Ingleby Greenhow & Battersby	Cover under PC Councillor report	
4	101010313869 Holly Tree corner Lambs Lane	Blocked gully/drain,	Highways monitor this Cllr T Sutcliffe informed the Council that the flood has gotten worse	
5	Bank Foot Road	Forestry England Taking wood out of forest	Highways have looked at the state of the road and monitored it  Cllr T Sutcliffe that there was damage to the edge of the road near to where the Manor Footpath is.	
6	Old Battersby Village sign	Reinstatement of stone plinth and sign	Now reinstatement Cllr T Sutcliffe asked had the new plinth been fixed to the foundation, this would be check out	
7	Defibrillator Child Pad Spare pad to be order		Ordered	
8	IGPC Notice Broad Old Battersby	New relocated	In hand	
9	IGPC Notice Broad New one Battersby Junctions		In Hand	
10	Website	Review	In Hand	
11	NYC Road Sweeper	Parish	Request been lodged with NYC PC Clerk was asked to put a request in again	
12	Broadacres Housing	Railway Siding Battersby Junction Section 106	Cover under PC Councillor Repot	
13	North Yorkshire Council	Parish Portal	Cover under Councillor report	

## CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT

### Appendix 3

SENDER	INFORMATION	
North Yorkshire Community Messaging	Information (Previously circulated)	
YLCA	White Rose Up (Previously circulated)	
Community First Yorkshire	Newsletters (Previously circulated)	
Public Sector Executive	Information (Previously circulated)	
Rural Service Network	Information (Previously circulated)	

## ACCOUNTS REPORT NOVEMBER 2024 PAYMENTS NOVEMBER 2024 Appendix 4

#### **HSBC Business Internet Banking**

The application form has been completed. The Parish Council will be able to make a daily payment of up to £1000, when the payment is completed a print off the payment will be taken. At the January meeting a Councillor to be nominated to check bank payments online.

The Parish Council **RESOLVED** approve the following payments

Supplier	Reason	Other date	Value £
IGPC	Clerk Salary November	General Admin	237.64
Ingleby Greenhow & Easby village hall	Hire of hall for meeting November	General Admin	24.00
Defib Warehouse	Child Pediatrics AED pad	General Admin	107.46
Alan Dale	Replacing Boundary Stone	General Admin	50
BJCA	Play are insurance	Grant section 137	995
TOTAL			£1414.10